

5 May 2023

PO Box 517
Bangalow NSW 2479
www.northbyronparklands.com
02 6680 4049

The Secretary
Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39
Sydney NSW 2001

Att: Mr Patrick Copas

Dear Mr Copas,

RE: SSD 8169 - NORTH BYRON PARKLANDS – Consent Condition A10

Pleased by advised as per the requirements of Consent Condition A10 that North Byron Parklands has commenced construction of the Southern Access Road to the proposed Koala feed tree planting area that forms part of the habitat restoration program. This work is jointly being funded by Currumbin Wildlife Sanctuary.

Parklands apologises for not notifying the Department before the commencement of these minor internal roadworks. Parklands advises the following has occurred:

- A CEMP and CTMP were prepared for these works in April 2023.
- Works commenced in April 2023.
- An onsite meeting with Mr Nick Ballard, DPE was held in late April to discuss the works.
- Mr Ballard requested copies of the CEMP, CTMP and the VENM certificates which have now been sent; and
- Mr Ballard asked Parklands to notify the DPE per the requirements of Condition C2 (the purpose of this letter).

Finally, it should be noted that Parklands has updated the Infrastructure Staging Plan accordingly and is in the process of lodging this document through the DPE Portal.

Do not hesitate to contact me for any further information.

Yours Sincerely



Mat Morris
General Manager